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Government MEMORANDUM

Queensland Health

To: Peter Leck, District Manager — Bundaberg Health Service District.
From: Justin Collins, Manager — Measured Contact No: 3237 1473
Quality Fax No: 3247 4924
Subject: 2004 Measured Quality Hospital report
| File Ref: 1236-0355-028

As a follow-up to the recent 2004 Measured Quality hospital report presentation for Bundaberg
Health Service District, 1 would like to thank you for participating in the first step of the

dissemination process.

As discussed at the end of the presentation, the outlier indicators have been derived by applying a
number of technical criteria to the core set of indicators. The purpose of drawing attention to these
indicators, is to help focus on results that appear to be performing differently to that of the peer

hospitals.

Please refer to the attached spreadsheet for those indicators (favourable & unfavourable) that have
been flagged for your hospital/s.

The next step in the dissemination process is to identify / confirm the ‘key indicators’ from the Jist
of “outliers’. The purpose of identifying the ‘key indicators’, is to highlight those areas that the
hospital has committed to investigating further, so that causes for the variation can be identified,

and the necessary action taken (where required).

From the above list, please clearly identify which are your ‘key indicators’, and return this list (by
reply email with spreadsheet attached), by 10" September 2004. The list of ‘key indicators® will
form part of an information submission to' Cabinet of the 2004 Measured Quality hospital reports
and will form the basis of more detailed advice on the results of outlier enquiries from each

hospital later in the year.

Justin Collins
Manager, Measured Quality
01/05/04
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